
TOWN OF SEWALL’S POINT 

 
PAMELA MAC’KIE WALKER 

Town Manager 

 

TO:  Town of Sewall’s Point Commission 

FROM: Pamela Mac’Kie Walker, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 1 

  Financial Reports 

  Town Commission Meeting, July 19, 2016 

 

Staff recommends acceptance of the attached financial reports. 

 

 



 Town of Sewall's Point

Financial Report

Revenues and Expenses Budget-to-Actual

1 of 3

 Actual

 June 2016 

 Monthly 

Budget

June 2016 

Actual to 

Monthly

 Budget %

 Actual

 Oct- June 2016 

 YTD Budget

Oct - June 2016 

Actual to YTD

 Budget %

 Annual Budget

 FY 2016 

Actual to 

Annual 

Budget %

unaudited unaudited unaudited unaudited unaudited

Revenues

Intergovernmental

334.100 · Police Dept Grant Funds -                    -                    n/a 1,168                 -                     n/a -                    n/a

332.000 · Grant Mgmt. Fees FEMA 3% -                    -                    n/a 42,781               20,000               213.9% 20,000              213.9%

312.400 · Gas Tax 5,572                 5,250                 106.1% 50,621               47,250               107.1% 63,000              80.4%

315.000 · Communications Services Taxes 4,693                 5,250                 89.4% 47,779               47,250               101.1% 63,000              75.8%

335.120 · State Revenue Sharing 5,126                 5,250                 97.6% 46,234               47,250               97.9% 63,000              73.4%

335.150 · Alcoholic Beverage Tax -                    167                    0.0% 1,370                 1,500                 91.4% 2,000                68.5%

335.180 · Sales Tax 15,000               17,667               84.9% 160,797             159,000             101.1% 212,000             75.8%

Total Intergovernmental 30,390               33,583               90.5% 350,751             322,250             108.8% 423,000             82.9%

Local Taxes, Fees, Fines

311.100 · Ad Valorem Taxes 36,151               56,400               64.1% 1,659,093          1,633,000          101.6% 1,633,000          101.6%

316.000 · Local Business Tax 41                      333                    12.4% 2,057                 3,000                 68.6% 4,000                51.4%

322.000 · Building Permit Fees 20,436               24,500               83.4% 170,439             186,500             91.4% 245,000             69.6%

323.100 · Electric Francise 11,500               10,750               107.0% 129,613             96,750               134.0% 129,000             100.5%

325.200 · Road Impact Assessments 2,063                 3,500                 58.9% 28,686               27,000               106.2% 34,000              84.4%

351.300 · Civil Fines 150                    500                    30.0% 5,450                 4,500                 121.1% 6,000                90.8%

351.500 · Traffic Fines 1,084                 1,417                 76.5% 12,587               12,750               98.7% 17,000              74.0%

351.501 · Police Education 81                      167                    48.3% 911                    1,500                 60.7% 2,000                45.5%

361.100 · Interest 1,230                 417                    295.1% 8,275                 3,750                 220.7% 5,000                165.5%

366.900 · Miscellaneous Revenue 5                       583                    0.9% 1,019                 5,250                 19.4% 7,000                14.6%

367.000 · Town Licenses & Fees 175                    417                    42.0% 5,387                 3,750                 143.7% 5,000                107.7%

Total Local Taxes, Fees, Fines 72,916               98,983               73.7% 2,023,517          1,977,750          102.3% 2,087,000          97.0%

Total Revenues 103,306             132,567             77.9% 2,374,267          2,300,000          103.2% 2,510,000          94.6%

Expenses

Human Resources

Public Safety 53,572               68,987               77.7% 571,463             620,884             92.0% 827,845             69.0%

Town Manager 9,312                 10,100               92.2% 87,638               90,900               96.4% 121,200             72.3%

Town Assistant 3,491                 3,788                 92.2% 33,129               34,238               96.8% 45,600              72.7%

Town Clerk 4,837                 5,269                 91.8% 45,423               47,569               95.5% 63,375              71.7%

Building Dept. 9,013                 8,762                 102.9% 85,426               87,560               97.6% 113,835             75.0%

Public Works Dept. 3,103                 3,379                 91.8% 29,407               30,562               96.2% 40,700              72.3%

519.230 · Insurance Benefits 12,451               14,986               83.1% 116,183             134,877             86.1% 179,836             64.6%

519.24 · Worker's Comp - Other -                    -                    n/a 16,038               18,750               85.5% 25,000              64.2%

Total Human Resources 95,779               115,271             83.1% 984,707             1,065,340          92.4% 1,417,391          69.5%



 Town of Sewall's Point

Financial Report

Revenues and Expenses Budget-to-Actual

2 of 3

 Actual

 June 2016 

 Monthly 

Budget

June 2016 

Actual to 

Monthly

 Budget %

 Actual

 Oct- June 2016 

 YTD Budget

Oct - June 2016 

Actual to YTD

 Budget %

 Annual Budget

 FY 2016 

Actual to 

Annual 

Budget %

unaudited unaudited unaudited unaudited unaudited

Operating Expenses

519.40 · Travel 173                    250                    69.2% 1,402                 2,250                 62.3% 3,000                46.7%

519.41 · Communication Network 1,798                 2,567                 70.0% 25,719               26,900               95.6% 34,600              74.3%

519.43a - Electricity 2,458                 2,417                 101.7% 19,875               21,750               91.4% 29,000              68.5%

519.43b - Water 4,000                 2,000                 200.0% 21,529               18,000               119.6% 24,000              89.7%

519.45 · General and Liability Insurance -                    -                    n/a 35,149               33,000               106.5% 44,000              79.9%

519.48 · Town Events 1,125                 833                    135.0% 7,809                 7,500                 104.1% 10,000              78.1%

511.49 - Contingency -                    83                      0.0% -                    750                    0.0% 1,000                0.0%

519.49D - Disaster Aid -                    83                      0.0% -                    750                    0.0% 1,000                0.0%

519.49F - Bank Fees 35                      250                    14.0% 581                    2,250                 25.8% 3,000                19.4%

519.51 · Office Supplies & Services 2,754                 2,583                 106.6% 17,949               23,250               77.2% 31,000              57.9%

519.52 · Fuel, Oil, Operating Supplies 1,760                 2,417                 72.8% 12,975               21,750               59.7% 29,000              44.7%

519.54 · Dues, Ed., Tuition Reimb 205                    667                    30.7% 3,095                 6,000                 51.6% 8,000                38.7%

521.52 · PD Enforcement Supplies 1,947                 1,475                 132.0% 9,516                 13,275               71.7% 17,700              53.8%

Total Operating Expenses 16,254               15,625               104.0% 155,600             177,425             87.7% 235,300             66.1%

Outside Services

Maintenance Services

519.46a · Landscaping Maintenance 9,695                 5,000                 193.9% 36,371               45,000               80.8% 60,000              60.6%

519.46M · Buildings & Facilities Maint. 412                    917                    45.0% 8,162                 8,250                 98.9% 11,000              74.2%

519.46O · Office Cleaning Service 560                    667                    84.0% 5,340                 6,000                 89.0% 8,000                66.8%

519.46P · Parks Maintenance 88                      1,083                 8.1% 2,926                 9,750                 30.0% 13,000              22.5%

519.46S · Streets & StormSewers 755                    1,917                 39.4% 6,570                 17,250               38.1% 23,000              28.6%

521.162 · PD Equip. Maintenance 210                    592                    35.5% 3,629                 5,325                 68.1% 7,100                51.1%

521.46V · PD Vehicles Maintenance 2,900                 1,250                 232.0% 9,331                 11,250               82.9% 15,000              62.2%

524.46V · BD Vehicle -                    125                    0.0% 970                    1,125                 86.2% 1,500                64.7%

539.46V · PW Vehicle -                    125                    0.0% 1,435                 1,125                 127.6% 1,500                95.7%

539.34 · Temporary Staffing 365                    500                    73.0% 1,329                 4,500                 29.5% 6,000                22.1%

Total Maintenance Services 14,986               12,175               123.1% 76,062               109,575             69.4% 146,100             52.1%

519.31 · Grant Management Support 595                    1,500                 39.6% 11,482               13,000               88.3% 17,500              65.6%

525.32 · Audit Service -                    -                    n/a 24,150               23,000               105.0% 23,000              105.0%

513.32 - Financial Services - Other 696                    2,750                 25.3% 24,061               19,250               125.0% 27,500              87.5%

Total 513.32 · Financial Services 1,290                 4,250                 30.4% 59,693               55,250               108.0% 68,000              87.8%

514.31 · Legal Services 1,772                 4,917                 36.0% 39,107               44,250               88.4% 59,000              66.3%

521.31 - PD Professional Services 614                    750                    81.9% 5,629                 6,750                 83.4% 9,000                62.5%

522.34 - Contracted Fire Rescue Services -                    -                    n/a 266,790             277,500             96.1% 370,000             72.1%

541.31 - Engineering Services 10,794               -                    n/a 15,420               23,000               67.0% 23,000              67.0%

Total Professional Services 14,469               9,917                 145.9% 386,639             406,750             95.1% 529,000             73.1%

Total Outside Services 29,455               22,092               133.3% 462,701             516,325             89.6% 675,100             68.5%

Total Recurring Expenses 141,488             152,988             92.5% 1,603,007          1,759,090          91.1% 2,327,791          68.9%



 Town of Sewall's Point

Financial Report

Revenues and Expenses Budget-to-Actual

3 of 3

 Actual

 June 2016 

 Monthly 

Budget

June 2016 

Actual to 

Monthly

 Budget %

 Actual

 Oct- June 2016 

 YTD Budget

Oct - June 2016 

Actual to YTD

 Budget %

 Annual Budget

 FY 2016 

Actual to 

Annual 

Budget %

unaudited unaudited unaudited unaudited unaudited

NR · Capital & Nonrecurring Expenses

541.64 · Furniture & Equipment

519.64 · TH Office Equipment -                    208                    0.0% -                    1,875                 0.0% 2,500                0.0%

521.64 · PD New Equipment -                    583                    0.0% 3,332                 5,250                 63.5% 7,000                47.6%

Total 541.64 · Furniture & Equipment -                    792                    0.0% 3,332                 7,125                 46.8% 9,500                35.1%

541.630 · Capital Improvements

541.632 · Parks & Landscaping 1,500                 2,500                 60.0% 2,261                 22,500               10.0% 30,000              7.5%

541.635 · Town Hall -                    833                    0.0% -                    7,500                 0.0% 10,000              0.0%

541.63R · Road & Bridge Improvements -                    7,500                 0.0% 24,137               67,500               35.8% 90,000              26.8%

541.675 · Stormwater Improvements

541.67G · Grant-matched Projects 3,455                 3,125                 110.6% 3,455                 28,125               12.3% 37,500              9.2%

541.67N · Non-Grant Projects -                    2,917                 0.0% 15,273               26,250               58.2% 35,000              43.6%

Total 541.675 · Stormwater Improvements 3,455                 6,042                 57.2% 18,728               54,375               34.4% 72,500              25.8%

Total 541.630 · Capital Improvements 4,955                 16,875               29.4% 45,125               151,875             29.7% 202,500             22.3%

Total NR · Capital & Nonrecurring Expenses 4,955                 17,667               28.0% 48,456               159,000             30.5% 212,000             22.9%

Net Operating Income (Revenues Over Expenses) (43,137)              (38,088)              113.3% 722,804             381,910             189.3% (29,791)             (2,426.2%)

Transfer from (to) Reserves 43,137               38,088               113.3% (722,804)            (381,910)            189.3% 29,791              -2426.2%

Revenues over (under) Expenditures -                    -                    n/a -                    -                     n/a (0)                      n/a



Town of Sewall's Point

Financial Statement

Balance Sheet Prev. YTD Comparison

1 of1

unaudited unaudited

6/30/2016 6/30/2015 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

Current Assets

Total Cash Accounts 886,522            623,831              262,692        42.1%

Total Investment Accounts 2,232,534         2,220,291           12,243          0.6%

Total Cash & Investments 3,119,056         2,844,121           274,935        9.7%

Total Other Current Assets 172,289            53,705                118,584        220.8%

Total Current Assets 172,289            53,705                118,584        220.8%

Capital Assets
161.91/.92 Land and Improvements 681,019            681,019              -                0.0%

161.94 · Roads & Walkways 1,624,183         1,624,183           -                0.0%

162.91 · Building - Town Hall 411,010            411,010              -                0.0%

164.91 · Street Lights 140,590            140,590              -                0.0%

164.92 · Landscaping 44,930              44,930                -                0.0%

165.000 · Construction In Progress 11,907              11,907                -                0.0%

166.91 · Police Cars & Equipment 370,554            370,554              -                0.0%

166.912 · Truck - Building Dept. 40,727              40,727                -                0.0%

166.92/.93 · Equipment, Furniture & Fixtures 86,074              86,074                -                0.0%

Less Dep. & Invest.in Capital Assets (3,410,994)        (3,410,994)          -                0.0%

Total Capital Assets -                    -                      -                0.0%

TOTAL ASSETS 3,291,345          2,897,826            393,518        13.6%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Total Accounts Payable & Accrued Expenses 10,935              21,416                (10,481)         -48.9%

207.000 · Technology/Processing Fee 797                   480                     317               66.0%

208.001 · State Fees Payable 5,833                1,655                  4,178            252.4%

209.000 · Martin Cty Impact Fees Payable 29,967              9,989                  19,978          200.0%

217.00 · Payroll Liabilities (167)                  350                     (517)              -147.8%

Total Current Liabilities 47,364              33,890                13,474          39.8%

Total Long Term Liabilities -                    -                      -                0.0%

Total Liabilities 47,364              33,890                13,474          39.8%

Equity

Designated for Special Projects

247.030 · Reserve for Prepaid Insurance 17,000              5,367                  11,633          216.8%

247.05 · Reserve - Infrastructure -                    62,500                (62,500)         -100.0%

247.06 · Reserve - Vehicle Replacement 1,885                  (1,885)           -100.0%

247.32 · Disaster Reserve 1,000,000         -                      1,000,000     100.0%

247.33 · Operating Reserve 500,000            500,000        100.0%

247.32 · Hurricane Reserve -                    1,500,000           (1,500,000)    -100.0%

Total Designated for Special Projects 1,517,000         1,569,751           (52,751)         -3.4%

Unrestricted and Retained Earnings 1,004,177         1,045,014           (40,837)         -3.9%

YTD Revenues/Transfer from Reserves 722,804            249,171              473,633        190.1%

Total Equity 3,243,980         2,863,936           380,044        13.3%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,291,345          2,897,826            393,518        13.6%

As of June 30, 2016

 Page 1 of 1



TOWN OF SEWALL’S POINT 

 
           

PAMELA MAC’KIE WALKER 
Town Manager 

 
TO:  Town of Sewall’s Point Commission 

FROM: Pamela Mac’Kie Walker, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 2 

  Meeting Minutes 

  Town Commission Meeting, July 19, 2016 

 ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Staff recommends approval of the attached meeting minutes. 

 



 

TOWN OF SEWALL’S POINT 

TOWN COMMISSION MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 28, 2016 

 

[Verbatim details available at www.sewallspoint.org by clicking the “audio” link for the meeting] 

 

 

The Town Commission of the Town of Sewall’s Point met on Tuesday, June 28, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. at Town 

Hall. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Vice-Mayor Campo called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Vice-Mayor Campo led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Vice-Mayor Campo acknowledge the candidates, Commissioner Barile, Former Mayor Pamela Busha, 

Commissioner Luger and new candidate Frank Fender, all whom qualified to run for the three vacant seats 

on the Commission.  

 

ROLL CALL 

Mayor Dan Morris (absent), Vice-Mayor James Campo, Commissioner Vincent N. Barile, Commissioner 

Paul Luger, Commissioner Jacqui Thurlow-Lippisch (arrived at 8:19 p.m.), Town Manager Pamela M. 

Walker, Town Attorney Glen Torcivia and Town Clerk Lakisha Burch were present. 

 

ADDITIONS, DELETIONS OR CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 

Vice-Mayor Campo asked that the item # 3 Town Manager’s Evaluation be removed from Consent Agenda 

and placed on the agenda as item # 11. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA                                                                           

1. Financial Reports 

2. Meeting Minutes  

3. Town Manager’s Evaluation 

 

Motion was made by Commissioner Luger, seconded by Commissioner Barile to approve the changes 

to the agenda by moving Consent Agenda item # 3 to item # 11 under Discussion and to approve 

Consent Agenda items # 1 and # 2; it was voted as follows: Ayes: Vice-Mayor Campo, Commissioners 

Barile and Luger. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

There was public comment by Sudy Lisano. 

 

PRESENTATIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS 

4. Certificate of Appreciation to Captec Engineering 

http://www.sewallspoint.org/


Town of Sewall’s Point  June 28, 2016 

Town Commission Meeting  Page No. 2 

 

 

Town Manager Walker stated that we are so grateful to support that we get from the business and others in 

Town who has done so much who have helped us with events and just thought it was just appreciate to 

recognize some of them in the way of giving with a Certificate of Appreciation. 

Joe Capra, Captec Engineering, received the Certificate of Appreciation for his support of the parks 

program. 

5. Certificate of Appreciation to Illustrated Properties 

Stephen Dutcher, Illustrated Properties, received the Certificate of Appreciation for his continuous donation 

in sponsoring the annual spring “Eggtravaganza” celebration. 

6. Certificate of Appreciation to Water Pointe Realty 

Debbie Duval, Water Pointe Realty Group, received the Certificate of Appreciation for her continuous 

donation in sponsoring the annual Independence Day celebration. 

RESOLUTIONS 

7. Resolution No. 831 supporting HR 4436 & HR 4793 before U.S. Congress  

Commissioner Luger gave an overview of what the resolution entailed. 

Motion was made by Commissioner Luger, seconded by Commissioner Barile to approve Resolution 

No. 831 supporting HR 4436 and HR 4793 before U.S. Congress expedition Everglades Restoration 

Projects and appropriating $ 500 million to the U. S. Department of Interior for land acquision south 

of Lake Okeechobee; it was voted as follows: Ayes: Vice-Mayor Campo, Commissioners Barile and 

Luger. Motion carried unanimously. 

DISCUSSION 

8. Capital Improvement Planning 

Police Chief Ciechanowski presented the Vehicle Replacement portion of the Capital Improvement 

Planning item to the Commission. 

There were discussion among the Commission and Chief Ciechanowki regarding the replacement of 

vehicles. 

Joe Capra, Town Engineer, thanked the Commission for the Certificate of Appreciation that was presented 

to him, he also presented the Capital Improvement Budget (CIP) strategic plan to the Commission. 

There were discussion among the Commission, Town Manager and Mr. Capra regarding the CIP strategic 

plan. 

The Commission reached a consensus for Mr. Capra to go and seek grants for the conversion of septic 

tanks to sewer lines and any other grants to help in achieving the improvements to and within the 

Town of Sewall’s Point. 

ATTORNEY CLIENT SESSION 

 

9. Attorney client session pursuant to Section 286.011(8), Florida Statutes, to discuss strategy related 

to litigation expenditures and/or settlement negotiations in 122 South Sewall’s Point, LLC, Florida 

Limited Liability Company, Plaintiff, v. Town of Sewall’s Point, a Florida municipal corporation, 

Defendant, in the Circuit Court of the Nineteenth Judicial Circuit in and for Martin County, Florida, 

Case No. 14-879 CA 



Town of Sewall’s Point  June 28, 2016 

Town Commission Meeting  Page No. 3 

 

 

ATTENDEES: Mayor Morris, Vice-Mayor Campo, Commissioners Barile, Luger and Thurlow-

Lippisch, Town Manager Walker, Town Attorneys Martinez and Torcivia. 

 

Town Attorney Torcivia provide Commission an overview of how the Attorney Client Session would 

proceed and who would be in attendance. 

 

Vice-Mayor Campo receded the meeting at 8:48 p.m. 

 

Meeting was called to order at 8:49 p.m. 

 

10. Action Items (if any) Stemming from Attorney Client Session 

Due to the fact that there was not a court reporter in attendance the Attorney Client Session could not meet 

in session according Section 286.11 (8), Florida Statues. Because an agreement had been reached at the last 

Attorney Client Session it was determined to have Attorney Martinez announce what the settlement 

agreement was and move forward with the agreement. 

Motion was made by Commissioner Barile, seconded by Commissioner Luger to approve the 

settlement agreement negotiations in 122 South Sewall’s Point, LLC, Florida Limited Liability 

Company, Plaintiff, v. Town of Sewall’s Point; it was voted as follows: Ayes: Vice-Mayor Campo, 

Commissioners Barile, Luger and Thurlow-Lippisch. Motion passed unanimously. 

DISCUSSION CONT’D 

11. Town Manager’s Evaluation 

Vice-Mayor Campo congratulated the Town Manager on receiving an over-all score of 4 “exceeding 

expectations” and thanked the Town Commission. He also asked that the Commission consider adding 

another item to the Town Manager’s evaluation consisting of how she interacts with the Commission. 

There was discussion among the Commission regarding Vice-Mayor Campo’s suggestion. 

The Commission reached a consensus to review the suggestion further and to approve the final score 

of 4 out of 5 of the Town Manager’s evaluation. 

 

COMMISSIONERS OR STAFF COMMENTS 

 

Commissioner Barile commented that the MPO is working on North Sewall’s Point Road regarding 

flooding and tomorrow the Treasure Coast Regional will be meeting and they may be talking about 

joining the 19 counties that have come together on the west coast, if so, he will inform the 

Commission more at the next meeting. 

 

Commissioner Thurlow-Lippisch stated she was at the emergency meeting regarding the algae 

issue. 

 

Town Manager Walker stated that the Commission’s next meeting will be held July 19, 2016 at 5:30 

p.m. 

 

Police Chief stated that she will be in Orlando next week because we have won an award and also 

the FPL project will be in effect until the end of July. 



Town of Sewall’s Point  June 28, 2016 

Town Commission Meeting  Page No. 4 

 

 

 

Town Clerk Burch thanked Commissioner Barile for attending the 2016 Summer Conference and 

Academy Florida Association of City Clerks luncheon and thanked the Commission for their 

support. 

 

ADJOURN 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at 9:25 p.m. 

 

      

 

 

 APPROVED: 

 

 

_______________________________  

Mayor Dan Morris, Presiding Officer 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Lakisha Q. Burch, Town Clerk 

 

 



TOWN OF SEWALL’S POINT 

 
           

PAMELA MAC’KIE WALKER 
Town Manager 

 
TO:               Town of Sewall’s Point Commission 

FROM:         Pamela Mac’Kie Walker, Town Manager 

SUBJECT:   Agenda Item 3 
Award Winning Sewall’s Point PD 
Town Commission Meeting, July 19, 2016 

              
 
Background:  The Florida Law Enforcement Challenge is a traffic safety program designed to 
recognize an agency’s effectiveness of efforts in traffic safety. It encourages a multi-faceted 
approach for safer communities as it relates to traffic safety, effectiveness of efforts, policies 
regarding traffic safety initiatives, education of personnel, LEL Program participation, recognition, 
and enforcement. The Florida Law Enforcement Challenge recognizes the best overall traffic 
safety initiatives promoting safer driving in the agency’s community. 

The agencies generally compete against similarly sized agencies in the challenges. However, 
since the Sewall’s Point Police Department was the 1st Place Winner in their size category last 
year, they competed in the “Champions Category.” 

By competing in the “Champions Category,” our ten-member agency competed against all of the 
1st place winners from last year regardless of their size. The Sewall’s Point Police Department 
competed with the Sheriff’s Offices of Jacksonville, Holmes County, Wakulla County, Madison 
County, Nassau County, and Madison County; as well as the Police Departments of Sanibel, 
Sunrise, High Springs, University of North Florida, and Florida Highway Patrol Troop C. Last 
year’s Champion winner was the Orange County Sheriff’s Office. 

This year, the Sewall’s Point Police Department won 1st place in the Champions Category. Upon 
presentation of award, congratulations were offered “to the smallest agency in the toughest 
category” upon presentation of the 1st place win. 

Our ten-member agency won the Champion award in competition with agencies having up to 
1,600 sworn officers. In addition to the high honor, the award comes with $20,000 toward traffic 
safety equipment for the Town of Sewall’s Point. 

Recommendation: I share your pride and enthusiastic support for our Police Department, led 
by Chief Tina Ciechanowski. Please join me in recognizing and honoring our officers for their 
diligence, hard work and commitment to the safety of the residents of the Town of Sewall’s Point. 
 





TOWN OF SEWALL’S POINT 

 
           

PAMELA MAC’KIE WALKER 
Town Manager 

 
TO:  Town of Sewall’s Point Commission 

FROM: Pamela Mac’Kie Walker, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 4 
  Swearing-in of Officer Preston Pope  
  Town Commission Meeting, July 19, 2016 
 

Background:  Chief of Police Tina Ciechanowski will swear-in Officer Preston Pope.   

 

Recommendation:  Please join me in welcoming Officer Preston Pope to the Town of Sewall’s 
Point. 

 

 



 

Before the Mayor of the Town of Sewall’s Point, 
Martin County, Florida 

A Proclamation 
Declaring Keep Martin Beautiful International Coastal Cleanup Day in 

Sewall’s Point, Florida 
 

WHEREAS,  hundreds of thousands of dedicated volunteers with the International Coastal 
Cleanup pick up millions of pounds of trash from the shores of the world’s lakes, 
rivers, streams, and ocean on the third Saturday in September each year, and; 

WHEREAS,  the International Coastal Cleanup is the largest volunteer event of its kind on behalf 
of ocean health, and;  

WHEREAS,  trash in the ocean and waterways is one of the most serious pollution problems of 
our time, yet is entirely preventable, and; 

WHEREAS, the information about the types and sources of that litter, recorded by the volunteers, 
helps inform decision making at the local, national and international levels, and; 

WHEREAS,  the citizens of Martin County are joining people around the world in starting a 
worldwide sea change by pitching in to pick up marine litter on Saturday, 
September 17, 2016 and working all year long to prevent it from reaching the water 
in the first place. 

NOW THEREFORE, I, E. Dan Morris, Mayor of the Town of Sewall’s Point, proclaim that 
Saturday, September 17, 2016 is Keep Martin Beautiful International Coastal Cleanup Day in the 
Town of Sewall’s Point. Further, the Town Commission commends the staff and volunteers of 
Keep Martin Beautiful who take on the challenge of removing litter and marine debris, beautifying 
and revitalizing communities and neighborhoods, thereby making a positive difference in Martin 
County's quality of life. 
 
DULY ADOPTED at a regular meeting this 24th day of May, 2016. 
 
 
         __________________ 
         E. Dan Morris, Mayor 



TOWN OF SEWALL’S POINT 

 
           

PAMELA MAC’KIE WALKER 
Town Manager 

 
TO:  Town of Sewall’s Point Commission 

FROM: Pamela Mac’Kie Walker, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 6 
  City of Stuart Waste Collection Proposal 
  Town Commission Meeting, July 19, 2016 
 ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background:  On May 22, 2012, the Town passed Resolution 754 and adopted Ordinance 380, 
approving an Interlocal agreement (“ILA”) authorizing Martin County to expand its Solid Waste 
Municipal Benefit Unit to include all residential property lying within the Town’s municipal 
boundary.  This action permitted the collection of non ad valorem assessment from Town 
property owners for solid waste and recycling collection services. Section 5.2 of the ILA allows 
either party to terminate the agreement by giving one year’s notice for termination.  In order to 
give adequate notice for removal of the full year’s assessment from Town tax rolls, it would be 
best for notice to be given before October 1 of any year. 
 
The City of Stuart has provided the attached proposal for the Town Commission’s consideration.  
Representatives of the City of Stuart will be present at the Commission meeting to answer 
questions and provide further information.     
 
Recommendation:  Staff seeks policy direction from the Town Commission. 
 













 
 

CHARGES FY 2017 EFFECTIVE 10/01/2016 
 

ESTIMATED SEWALL’S POINT SOLID WASTE collection charges:  
 
Assumption at 1.4% increase in 2017 plus $0.87 per month for yard trash container 
 

RESIDENTIAL: 
 
 Single family, duplex and triplex buildings    $23.10 for each dwelling unit    

Multifamily (four or more units)    Commercial rate    
 

COMMERCIAL (all nonresidential uses):  
 

      Number of Pickups per Week    

Container Size 
(cubic 
yards)    

One Two Three Four Five Six 

1/2 $25.29 $50.58 $75.86 $101.15 $126.45 $151.74 

1 50.58 101.15 150.87 201.16 251.45 301.74 

2 100.58 201.16 301.74 402.31 502.89 603.47 

3 150.87 301.74 452.60 603.47 754.34 905.21 

4 201.16 402.31 603.47 804.63 1,005.79 1,206.94 

6 301.74 603.47 905.21 1,206.94 1,508.68 1,810.42 

8 402.31 804.63 1,206.94 1,609.26 2,011.57 2,413.89 
 

Commercial ROLL-OFF/COMPACTOR:  
 
Container Size 
(cubic yards) 

Fee per 
pickup 

10   185.31 

20  198.09 

30  210.87 

40  223.65 

Compactor  293.94 



 
 

 
Commercial RECYCLING:  
 
      Number of Pickups per Week    

Container Size 
(cubic 
yards)    

One Two Three Four Five Six 

1/2    12.58 25.15 37.73 50.30 62.88 75.45 

1    25.15 50.28 75.41 100.55 125.69 150.83 

2    50.28 99.28 150.83 201.11 251.38 301.66 

3    75.41 150.83 226.24 301.66 377.07 452.49 

4    100.55 201.11 301.66 402.21 502.77 603.32 

6    150.83 301.66 452.49 603.32 754.15 904.98 

8    203.66 402.21 603.32 804.42 1,005.53 1,206.64 
 

Commercial RECYCLING CREDIT:  
 

      Number of Pickups per Week    

Container Size 
(cubic yards)    One Two Three Four Five Six 

1/2    17.51 35.02 52.53 70.04 87.55 105.06 

1    35.01 70.02 105.03 140.04 175.05 210.06 

2    70.02 140.04 210.06 280.08 350.10 420.12 

3    105.03 210.06 315.09 420.12 525.15 630.18 

4    140.04 280.08 420.12 560.16 700.20 840.24 

6    210.06 420.12 630.18 840.24 1,050.30 1,260.36 

8    280.08 560.16 840.24 1,120.32 1,400.40 1,680.48 
 

 



Sewall’s Point Sanitation Service 

1. Concept (power point) 

Convert from semi-automatic collection to fully automated collection system with emphasis on 
maximizing recycling materials. 

Convert from two-day per week waste collection to one-day per week waste collection with 95 gallon 
green carts. 

Convert from dual-bin collection to 65 gallon blue carts. 

Convert from multiple container yard trash collection to 95 gallon brown carts with multiple carts 
available at no charge.  

5-Year Agreement to recover the capital cost of the cart collection system. 

2. Cost (attachment 2) 

Residential service would see a 7.5% reduction in the cost of collection. ($22.32 per year) 

Commercial service would also see a reduction but since the commercial accounts have individual 
contracts with their haulers, the exact savings are unknown. Recycling credits are also offered.  

3. When (attachment 3) 

Section 5.2 of the Interlocal Agreement between the City of Sewall’s Point and Martin County states 
“Either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon service of its Notice of Termination 
on the other party no later than one year prior to the date of termination”. 

After Interlocal Agreement with the City of Stuart is executed. 

Four (4) month lead time to order 850 green carts, 850 blue carts, and 850 brown carts.  

Benefits (brochure) 

7.5% cost reduction. 

Uniform single carts for residential solid waste and recycling collection services. 

Neighborhood Clean-Up. 

E-Waste Collection Poin.t 

Multiple brown carts can be provided. 

Local office with 24 hour per day customer service capabilities.  

Flexibility in collection days. 



TOWN OF SEWALL’S POINT 

 
           

PAMELA MAC’KIE WALKER 
Town Manager 

 
TO:  Town of Sewall’s Point Commission 

FROM: Lakisha Burch, Town Clerk 

VIA:  Pamela Mac’Kie Walker, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 7 
  Announcement of Date, Time and Meeting Place for Budget Hearing 
  Town Commission Meeting, July 19, 2016 
 ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background: Florida Statues 200.065- Method of fixing millage, Section 4 (b) and 4 (e) 2 provides 
as follows: 
 
 Setting date, time and place of budget hearings: 
 

b) Within 35 days of certification of value pursuant to subsection (1), each taxing 
authority shall advise the property appraiser of its proposed millage rate, of its rolled-
back rate computed pursuant to subsection (1), and of the date, time, and place at 
which a public hearing will be held to consider the proposed millage rate and the 
tentative budget. The property appraiser shall utilize this information in preparing the 
notice of proposed property taxes pursuant to s. 200.069 (emphasis added).  
 
Certification was completed by the Property Appraiser on July 1 therefore, 35 days later 
is August 4. 
 
Scheduling not to conflict with School Board and County Commission and advertising 
requirements: 
 
2. These hearings shall be held after 5 p.m. if scheduled on a day other than 
Saturday. No hearing shall be held on a Sunday. The county commission shall not 
schedule its hearings on days scheduled for hearings by the school board. The hearing 
dates scheduled by the county commission and school board shall not be utilized by 
any other taxing authority within the county for its public hearings. A multicounty 
taxing authority shall make every reasonable effort to avoid scheduling hearings on 
days utilized by the counties or school districts within its jurisdiction. Tax levies and 
budgets for dependent special taxing districts shall be adopted at the hearings for the 
taxing authority to which such districts are dependent, following such discussion and 
adoption of levies and budgets for the superior taxing authority. A taxing authority 
may adopt the tax levies for all of its dependent special taxing districts, and may adopt 
the budgets for all of its dependent special taxing districts, by a single unanimous vote. 
However, if a member of the general public requests that the tax levy or budget of a 
dependent special taxing district be separately discussed and separately adopted, the 

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0200-0299/0200/Sections/0200.069.html


 
 

taxing authority shall discuss and adopt that tax levy or budget separately. If, due to 
circumstances beyond the control of the taxing authority, the hearing provided for in 
paragraph (d) is recessed, the taxing authority shall publish a notice in a newspaper 
of general paid circulation in the county. The notice shall state the time and place for 
the continuation of the hearing and shall be published at least 2 days but not more 
than 5 days prior to the date the hearing will be continued. 

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends that the following dates be announced for the Preliminary 
and Final Budget Hearing dates for fiscal year 2016-2017. 
 

• Preliminary Budget Hearing:  Wednesday, September 7, 2016 
• Final Budget Hearing:  Wednesday, September 21, 2016 

 
Both meetings to take place at 5:30 p.m. at Town Hall located at 1 South Sewall’s Point Road, 
Sewall’s Point, FL 34996. 
 



TOWN OF SEWALL’S POINT 

PAMELA MAC’KIE WALKER 
Town Manager 

TO: Town of Sewall’s Point Commission 

FROM: Pamela Mac’Kie Walker, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 7 
Adoption of Tentative Millage for Truth-in-Millage (TRIM) Notices 
Town Commission Meeting, July 19, 2016 

Background:  In preparation for the Truth-in-Millage (TRIM) notices, the Town Commission must set 
the maximum millage rate for FY 2017 by August 4, 2016. I have prepared two budget drafts for your 
review and direction.  The first draft budget retains the current millage rate of 2.67 mills.  An overview 
of that budget is as follows: 

REVENUE:  OVERALL INCREASE OF 3% 
1. Intergovernmental Revenues:  up by 2% 

These funds are state revenue sharing, gas tax, communications services tax, and sales tax.
Municipal projections by FDER will be available mid-August.  The projected increase of 0.71%
reflects current receipts and reduced FEMA Grant management fees.

2. Local Taxes, Fees & Fines: up by 3%
• Property tax revenue will increase 3.55% due to increased property values ($58,000)
• Franchise fee revenue will increase 35% based on current receipts ($46,000)
• Building Permit revenue will decrease 21% based on current patterns ($58,000)
• With small increases in interest and civil fines, all other categories are essentially flat.

EXPENSE: OVERALL INCREASE OF 3% 
1. Recurring Expenses:  down by 3%

• Human Resources costs unchanged
o Despite adding one police officer for a full year
o Including Career Path raises (5%) for officers and merit increases (3%) for staff;
o Reducing the salary of the Building Department by approximately $10,000
o Presuming a 9% increase in health insurance costs

• Operating Costs decreased by 3%
Due to fuel costs savings, reduced bank fees and office supplies

• Outside Services decreased by 10%
Based on actual expenditures for landscaping and parks maintenance and reduced
need for accounting services.

2. Non-Recurring (Capital) Costs up by 63%:
• Increased street paving by 33%
• Purchasing police radios and vehicles
• Decreased stormwater projects by 50%
• Decreased parks, landscaping and facilities projects by 60%



2 

This is a balanced budget using the current millage rate, but it does not address the strategic 
planning matters recently discussed.  Should the Commission determine to go forward with the 
projects identified in the Strategic Planning process, the following additional expenses should be 
considered: 

• Planning and design $105,000 
• Swale Maintenance SSP Rd     11,000
• CMP Pipe Replacement   60,000 
• Additional Park Improvements     9,500
• Sidewalk maintenance   5,000 
• Seawall maintenance   5,000 
• Bridge maintenance  5,000 

$200,500 

Funding scenarios for these projects, along with the significant balance for the following years, may 
be best considered separately from the current year’s budget.   

For the purposes of TRIM millage, however, the Commission may want to consider adopting a 
tentative millage rate of 3.22, since the additional 0.35 mills would be adequate to cover the FY2017 
expenses included in the strategic plan presentation. 

Recommendation:  In order to continue to go forward with the improvements to South Sewall’s Point 
Road outlined by the Town Engineer, staff recommends funding for the planning and design 
($105,000) using a portion of the capital reserve funds.  During the 2017 Fiscal Year, staff and the 
Commission should work closely together to identify funding options for the project, including 
funding for sanitary sewer.  Staff recommends no increase in the current millage rate of 2.87.    

Fortunately, the Town has reserves of approximately $2.3 million, $2 million of which are designated 
for Emergency ($1.5M) and Operating ($.5M), leaving a capital reserve balance of approximately 
$300,000.  



Valuation 619,605,075 Tax Rate 2.87 2016 Budget 2017 DRAFT 2017 v. 2016 
$

2017 v. 2016 
%

REVENUE
332.000 · Grant Mgmt. Fees FEMA 20,000 25,300 5,300

312.400 · Gas Tax 63,000 67,000 4,000 6%

315.000 · Communications Services Taxes 63,000 64,000 1,000 2%

335.120 · State Revenue Sharing 63,000 63,000 0 0%

335.150 · Alcoholic Beverage Tax 2,000 2,000 0 0%

335.180 · Sales Tax 212,000 215,000 3,000 1%

Total Intergovernmental 423,000 436,300 13,300 3%

311.100 · Ad Valorem Taxes 1,633,000 1,690,000 57,000 3%

316.000 · Local Business Tax 4,000 4,000 0 0%

322.000 · Building Permit Fees 245,000 190,000 (55,000) ‐22%

325.200 · Road Impact Assessments 34,000 31,000 (3,000) ‐9%

323.100 · Electric Francise 129,000 175,000 46,000 36%

351.300 · Civil Fines 6,000 8,000 2,000 33%

351.500 · Traffic Fines 17,000 18,000 1,000 6%

351.501 · Police Education 2,000 2,000 0 0%

361.100 · Interest 5,000 10,600 5,600 112%

366.900 · Miscellaneous Revenue 7,000 7,000 0 0%

367.000 · Town Licenses & Fees 5,000 5,000 0 0%

Total Local Taxes, Fees, Fines 2,087,000 2,140,600 53,600 3%

Current REVENUE 2,510,000 2,576,900 66,900 3%

381.000 · Transfer from Reserves 30,220 35,819       

TOTAL REVENUE 2,540,220 2,612,719

EXPENSE
RECURRING EXPENSES

Human Resources
521.12 · PD Salaries & Wages 638,500 636,000 (2,500) 0%

521.14a · PD Overtime - Non-Court 6,000 4,000 (2,000) ‐33%

521.14b · PD Overtime - Court 8,000 6,000 (2,000) ‐25%

 521.14 · PD Overtime 14,000 10,000 (4,000) ‐29%

521.15a · PD Vision 4,000 2,850 (1,150) ‐29%

521.15b · PD Sick Leave Incentive 6,000 5,000 (1,000) ‐17%

521.15c · PD Mileage Reimbursement 12,000 11,000 (1,000) ‐8%

521.15d · PD Statutory Incentive Pay 8,570 8,000 (570) ‐7%

521.15 · PD Special Pay - FTO 0 3,400 3,400

521.15 · PD Special Pay 30,570 30,250 (320) ‐1%

521.21 · PD FICA 49,000 51,000 2,000 4%

521.22 · PD Retirement 95,775 95,400 (375) 0%

Total Police Department HR 827,845 822,650 (5,195) ‐1%

512.12 · Town Manager Salary 95,000 99,000 4,000 4%

512.15 · Town Manager Special Pay 4,650 4,650 0 0%

512.21 · Town Manager FICA 7,300 7,574 274 4%

512.22 · Town Manager Retirement 14,250 14,850 600 4%

512 · Town Manager 121,200 126,074 4,874 4%



512.12a · Town Assistant Wages 37,000 38,110 1,110 3%

512.15s · Town Assistant Special Pay 150 150 0 0%

512.21a · Town Assistant FICA 2,900 2,915 15 1%

512.22a · Town Assistant Retirement 5,550 5,717 167 3%

512t · Town Assistant 45,600 46,892 1,292 3%

513.12 · Town Clerk Salary 51,500 53,045 1,545 3%

513.15 · Town Clerk Special Pay 150 300 150 100%

513.21 · Town Clerk FICA 4,000 4,058 58 1%

513.22 · Town Clerk Retirement 7,725 7,957 232 3%

513 · Town Clerk 63,375 65,360 1,985 3%

524.12 · Building Official Salary 95,604 85,000 (10,604) ‐11%

524.15 · Building Official Special Pay 2,103 150 (1,953) ‐93%

524.21 · Building Official FICA 7,428 6,503 (926) ‐12%

524.22 · Building Official Retirement 8,700 9,563 863 10%

524 · Building Official 113,835 101,215 (12,620) ‐11%

539.12 · Public Works Wages 33,000 33,990 990 3%

539.14 · Public Works Overtime 0 0

539.15 · Public Works Special Pay 150 150 0 0%

539.21 · Public Works FICA 2,600 2,600 0 0%

539.22 · Public Works Retirement 4,950 5,099 149 3%

539 · Public Works 40,700 41,839 1,139 3%

Total Town Hall HR 384,710 381,379 (3,331) ‐1%

519.23h · Health Insurance 161,000 175,490 14,490 9%

519.23d · Dental 9,000 9,000 0

519.23l · Life & Disablility 9,000 9,000 0

519.23i · Dental, Life & Disability Ins 18,000 18,000 0

519.23 Health Benefits 179,000 193,490 14,490 8%

Total Human Resources 1,391,555 1,397,519 5,964 0%

Operating Expenses
519.40 · Travel 3,000 3,000 0 0%

519.41 · Communication Network 34,600 36,000 1,400 4%

519.43a · Electricity 29,000 27,000 (2,000)

519.43b · Water 24,000 27,000 3,000

519.43 · Utilities 53,000 54,000 1,000 2%

519.24 · Worker's Comp 25,000

519.45 · General Liability Insurance 44,000

Ins: Liability, Workers Comp, Flood, Surety 69,000 71,000 2,000 3%

519.48 · Town Events 10,000 10,000 0

511.49 · Contingency 1,000 1,000 0

519.49D · Disaster Aid 1,000 1,000 0

519.49F · Bank Fees 3,000 2,000 (1,000)

519.49 · Other General Government 5,000 4,000 (1,000) ‐20%

519.51a · Office Supplies 9,000 7,000 (2,000)

519.51b · Archives & Storage 2,000 3,000 1,000

519.51c · Printing, Advert., Newsletter 10,000 10,000 0

519.51d · Payroll Administration 4,000 3,000 (1,000)

519.51e · Ordinance Codification 2,000 2,000 0

519.51f · Postage 4,000 2,000 (2,000)

519.51 · Office Supplies & Services 31,000 27,000 (4,000) ‐13%



521.52F · PD Fuel/Oil 27,000 20,000 (7,000)

524.52F · Building Official Fuel/Oil 1,000 1,000 0

539.52F · PW Fuel/Oil 1,000 1,000 0

519.52 · Fuel, Oil, Operating Supplies 29,000 22,000 (7,000) ‐24%

519.54 · Dues, Ed., Tuition Reimb 8,000 8,000 0 0%

521.52 · PD Enforcement Supplies 17,700 18,000 300 2%

Total Operating Expenses 260,300 253,000 (7,300) ‐3%

519.46a · Landscaping Maintenance 60,000 50,000 (10,000) ‐17%

519.46M · Buildings & Facilities Maint. 11,000 11,000 0 0%

519.46O · Office Cleaning 8,000 8,000 0 0%

519.46P · Parks Maintenance 13,000 5,000 (8,000) ‐62%

519.46S · Streets & StormSewers 23,000 16,000 (7,000) ‐30%

519.46 · Landscape & Facilities Mainten. 115,000 90,000 (25,000) ‐22%

521.162 · PD Equip. Maintenance 7,100 7,500 400 6%

521.46V · PD Vehicles Maintenance 15,000 12,000 (3,000) ‐20%

524.46V · BD Vehicle 1,500 2,000 500 33%

539.46V · PW Vehicle 1,500 2,000 500 33%

519.46E · Equipment & Vehicle Maintenance 25,100 23,500 (1,600) ‐6%

539.34 · Temporary Staffing 6,000 2,000 (4,000) ‐67%

Total Maintenance Services 146,100 115,500 (30,600) ‐21%

519.31 · Grant Management Support 17,500 13,200 (4,300) ‐25%

525.32 · Audit Service 23,000 18,500 (4,500) ‐20%

513.32 · Financial Services 27,500 19,000 (8,500) ‐31%

513.32 · Financial Services 68,000 50,700 (17,300) ‐25%

514.31 · Legal Services 59,000 56,000 (3,000) ‐5%

521.31 · PD Professional Services 9,000 9,000 0 0%

522.34 · Contracted Fire Rescue Services 370,000 363,000 (7,000) ‐2%

541.31 · Engineering Services 23,000 23,000 0 0%

Total Professional Services 529,000 501,700 (27,300) ‐5%

Total Outside Services 675,100 617,200 (57,900) ‐9%

TOTAL RECURRING EXPENSES 2,326,955 2,267,719 (59,236) ‐3%

CAPITAL EXPENSES
519.64T · TH Equipment 2,500 2,500 0 0%

521.64P · PD Equipment 7,000 7,000 0 0%

541.64 · Furniture Fixtures & Equipment 9,500 9,500 0 0%

541.63R · Road & Bridge Improvements 90,000 120,000 30,000 33%

Grant-Funded Projects 37,500 37,500 0 0%

Non-Grant Funded Projects 35,000 0 (35,000) ‐100%

541.675 · Stormwater Improvements 72,500 37,500 (35,000) ‐48%

541. Vehicle Replacement 0 108,000 108,000 ‐

541. Police Radios 0 55,000 55,000 ‐

541.632 · Parks & Landscaping 30,000 10,000 (20,000) ‐67%

541.635 · Town Hall 10,000 5,000 (5,000) ‐50%

541.630 · CIP Projects 202,500 335,500 133,000 66%

Total CIP & FFE 212,000 345,000 133,000 63%

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,538,955 2,612,719 73,764 3%



Valuation 619,605,075  Tax rate 3.2 2016 Budget 2017 DRAFT 2017 v. 2016 
$

2017 v. 2016 
%

REVENUE
332.000 · Grant Mgmt. Fees FEMA 20,000 25,300 5,300

312.400 · Gas Tax 63,000 67,000 4,000 6%

315.000 · Communications Services Taxes 63,000 64,000 1,000 2%

335.120 · State Revenue Sharing 63,000 63,000 0 0%

335.150 · Alcoholic Beverage Tax 2,000 2,000 0 0%

335.180 · Sales Tax 212,000 215,000 3,000 1%

Total Intergovernmental 423,000 436,300 13,300 3%

311.100 · Ad Valorem Taxes 1,633,000 1,896,000 263,000 16%

316.000 · Local Business Tax 4,000 4,000 0 0%

322.000 · Building Permit Fees 245,000 190,000 (55,000) ‐22%

325.200 · Road Impact Assessments 34,000 31,000 (3,000) ‐9%

323.100 · Electric Francise 129,000 175,000 46,000 36%

351.300 · Civil Fines 6,000 8,000 2,000 33%

351.500 · Traffic Fines 17,000 18,000 1,000 6%

351.501 · Police Education 2,000 2,000 0 0%

361.100 · Interest 5,000 10,600 5,600 112%

366.900 · Miscellaneous Revenue 7,000 7,000 0 0%

367.000 · Town Licenses & Fees 5,000 5,000 0 0%

Total Local Taxes, Fees, Fines 2,087,000 2,346,600 259,600 12%

Current REVENUE 2,510,000 2,782,900 272,900 11%

381.000 · Transfer from Reserves 30,220 30,319       

TOTAL REVENUE 2,540,220 2,813,219

EXPENSE
RECURRING EXPENSES

Human Resources
521.12 · PD Salaries & Wages 638,500 636,000 (2,500) 0%

521.14a · PD Overtime - Non-Court 6,000 4,000 (2,000) ‐33%

521.14b · PD Overtime - Court 8,000 6,000 (2,000) ‐25%

 521.14 · PD Overtime 14,000 10,000 (4,000) ‐29%

521.15a · PD Vision 4,000 2,850 (1,150) ‐29%

521.15b · PD Sick Leave Incentive 6,000 5,000 (1,000) ‐17%

521.15c · PD Mileage Reimbursement 12,000 11,000 (1,000) ‐8%

521.15d · PD Statutory Incentive Pay 8,570 8,000 (570) ‐7%

521.15 · PD Special Pay - FTO 0 3,400 3,400

521.15 · PD Special Pay 30,570 30,250 (320) ‐1%

521.21 · PD FICA 49,000 51,000 2,000 4%

521.22 · PD Retirement 95,775 95,400 (375) 0%

Total Police Department HR 827,845 822,650 (5,195) ‐1%

512.12 · Town Manager Salary 95,000 99,000 4,000 4%

512.15 · Town Manager Special Pay 4,650 4,650 0 0%

512.21 · Town Manager FICA 7,300 7,574 274 4%

512.22 · Town Manager Retirement 14,250 14,850 600 4%

512 · Town Manager 121,200 126,074 4,874 4%



512.12a · Town Assistant Wages 37,000 38,110 1,110 3%

512.15s · Town Assistant Special Pay 150 150 0 0%

512.21a · Town Assistant FICA 2,900 2,915 15 1%

512.22a · Town Assistant Retirement 5,550 5,717 167 3%

512t · Town Assistant 45,600 46,892 1,292 3%

513.12 · Town Clerk Salary 51,500 53,045 1,545 3%

513.15 · Town Clerk Special Pay 150 300 150 100%

513.21 · Town Clerk FICA 4,000 4,058 58 1%

513.22 · Town Clerk Retirement 7,725 7,957 232 3%

513 · Town Clerk 63,375 65,360 1,985 3%

524.12 · Building Official Salary 95,604 85,000 (10,604) ‐11%

524.15 · Building Official Special Pay 2,103 150 (1,953) ‐93%

524.21 · Building Official FICA 7,428 6,503 (926) ‐12%

524.22 · Building Official Retirement 8,700 9,563 863 10%

524 · Building Official 113,835 101,215 (12,620) ‐11%

539.12 · Public Works Wages 33,000 33,990 990 3%

539.14 · Public Works Overtime 0 0

539.15 · Public Works Special Pay 150 150 0 0%

539.21 · Public Works FICA 2,600 2,600 0 0%

539.22 · Public Works Retirement 4,950 5,099 149 3%

539 · Public Works 40,700 41,839 1,139 3%

Total Town Hall HR 384,710 381,379 (3,331) ‐1%

519.23h · Health Insurance 161,000 175,490 14,490 9%

519.23d · Dental 9,000 9,000 0

519.23l · Life & Disablility 9,000 9,000 0

519.23i · Dental, Life & Disability Ins 18,000 18,000 0

519.23 Health Benefits 179,000 193,490 14,490 8%

Total Human Resources 1,391,555 1,397,519 5,964 0%

Operating Expenses
519.40 · Travel 3,000 3,000 0 0%

519.41 · Communication Network 34,600 36,000 1,400 4%

519.43a · Electricity 29,000 27,000 (2,000)

519.43b · Water 24,000 27,000 3,000

519.43 · Utilities 53,000 54,000 1,000 2%

519.24 · Worker's Comp 25,000

519.45 · General Liability Insurance 44,000

Ins: Liability, Workers Comp, Flood, Surety 69,000 71,000 2,000 3%

519.48 · Town Events 10,000 10,000 0

511.49 · Contingency 1,000 1,000 0

519.49D · Disaster Aid 1,000 1,000 0

519.49F · Bank Fees 3,000 2,000 (1,000)

519.49 · Other General Government 5,000 4,000 (1,000) ‐20%

519.51a · Office Supplies 9,000 7,000 (2,000)

519.51b · Archives & Storage 2,000 3,000 1,000

519.51c · Printing, Advert., Newsletter 10,000 10,000 0

519.51d · Payroll Administration 4,000 3,000 (1,000)

519.51e · Ordinance Codification 2,000 2,000 0

519.51f · Postage 4,000 2,000 (2,000)

519.51 · Office Supplies & Services 31,000 27,000 (4,000) ‐13%



521.52F · PD Fuel/Oil 27,000 20,000 (7,000)

524.52F · Building Official Fuel/Oil 1,000 1,000 0

539.52F · PW Fuel/Oil 1,000 1,000 0

519.52 · Fuel, Oil, Operating Supplies 29,000 22,000 (7,000) ‐24%

519.54 · Dues, Ed., Tuition Reimb 8,000 8,000 0 0%

521.52 · PD Enforcement Supplies 17,700 18,000 300 2%

Total Operating Expenses 260,300 253,000 (7,300) ‐3%

519.46a · Landscaping Maintenance 60,000 50,000 (10,000) ‐17%

519.46M · Buildings & Facilities Maint. 11,000 11,000 0 0%

519.46O · Office Cleaning 8,000 8,000 0 0%

519.46P · Parks Maintenance 13,000 5,000 (8,000) ‐62%

519.46S · Streets & StormSewers 23,000 16,000 (7,000) ‐30%

519.46 · Landscape & Facilities Mainten. 115,000 90,000 (25,000) ‐22%

521.162 · PD Equip. Maintenance 7,100 7,500 400 6%

521.46V · PD Vehicles Maintenance 15,000 12,000 (3,000) ‐20%

524.46V · BD Vehicle 1,500 2,000 500 33%

539.46V · PW Vehicle 1,500 2,000 500 33%

519.46E · Equipment & Vehicle Maintenance 25,100 23,500 (1,600) ‐6%

539.34 · Temporary Staffing 6,000 2,000 (4,000) ‐67%

Total Maintenance Services 146,100 115,500 (30,600) ‐21%

519.31 · Grant Management Support 17,500 13,200 (4,300) ‐25%

525.32 · Audit Service 23,000 18,500 (4,500) ‐20%

513.32 · Financial Services 27,500 19,000 (8,500) ‐31%

513.32 · Financial Services 68,000 50,700 (17,300) ‐25%

514.31 · Legal Services 59,000 56,000 (3,000) ‐5%

521.31 · PD Professional Services 9,000 9,000 0 0%

522.34 · Contracted Fire Rescue Services 370,000 363,000 (7,000) ‐2%

541.31 · Engineering Services 23,000 128,000 105,000 457%

Total Professional Services 529,000 606,700 77,700 15%

Total Outside Services 675,100 722,200 47,100 7%

TOTAL RECURRING EXPENSES 2,326,955 2,372,719 45,764 2%

CAPITAL EXPENSES
541.64 · Furniture Fixtures & Equipment 9,500 9,500 0 0%

Sidewalk Maintenance 5,000

Seawall Maintenance 5,000

Bridge Maintenance 5,000

Paving 120,000

541.63R · Road & Bridge Improvements 90,000 135,000 45,000 50%

Grant-Funded Projects 37,500 37,500 0 0%

Non-Grant Funded Projects 35,000 (35,000)

Swale Maintenance SSP Rd 0 11,000 11,000

CMP Pipe Replacement 0 60,000 60,000 171%

541.675 · Stormwater Improvements 72,500 108,500 36,000 50%

541. Vehicle Replacement 0 108,000 108,000 ‐

541. Police Radios 0 55,000 55,000 ‐

541.632 · Parks & Landscaping 30,000 19,500 (10,500) ‐35%

541.635 · Town Hall 10,000 5,000 (5,000) ‐50%

541.630 · CIP Projects 202,500 431,000 228,500 113%

Total CIP & FFE 212,000 440,500 228,500 108%

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,538,955 2,813,219 274,264 11%



TOWN OF SEWALL’S POINT 

 
           

PAMELA MAC’KIE WALKER 
Town Manager 

 
TO:  Town of Sewall’s Point Commission 

FROM: Pamela Mac’Kie Walker, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item 9 
  A1A Beautification Proposal 
  Town Commission Meeting, July 19, 2016 
 ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background:  As directed by the Town Commission, staff has worked with Lucido & Associates 
to develop a plan for further beautification of the A1A intersection.  Approximately $25,000 is 
available in the current budget for landscaping improvements.   
 
The plan is attached.  Representatives from Lucido & Associates will be present at the meeting 
to provide further details and to answer questions. 
 
Recommendation:  Staff seeks the Commission’s direction regarding the proposal.     
 






	Agenda 07 19 16
	1. Financial Report
	1. Financial Report staff recommendation
	1. Financial Report 1
	1. Financial Report 2

	2. Meeting Minutes
	2. Meeting Minutes staff recommendation
	2  06 28 16 Meeting Minutes

	3. PD Champion Award
	3. PD Champion Award
	3. PD award 1

	4 Swearing in of Officer Preston Pope
	5. Keep Martin Beautiful International Coastal Cleanup
	6. Trash Collection
	Sewalls Point Presentation 2.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5


	7. Announcement of Date, Time and Meeting Place Budget Hearing
	8. Trim Millage Draft Budgets
	TO:  Town of Sewall’s Point Commission

	9. A1A Beautification
	9. A1A Beautification
	SEWALLS POINT CONCEPT LS 7 06 16
	SEWALLS POINT CONCEPT LS 7.06.16 S1
	SEWALLS POINT CONCEPT LS 7.06.16 S2


	3. PD Champion Award.pdf
	3. PD Champion Award
	3. PD award 1
	3 pd award.pdf
	TO:               Town of Sewall’s Point Commission





